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DIVISION OF COMPLIANCE , _ Action Informatien- Concur. ,.c a Review
Mamo Routa Slip

',

Co= ment Note -& Return Per Our Telecon File

_

! .w,
,

R. W. Kirkman | ]v-(fb,

Region I | | ,

RE: SIENCER CHEMICAL COMPANY - LICENSE NO. StW-154

C. A. Blanc
Region II

, This refers to your memo route" slip, subject as above,
| dated June 26(1963. LR personnel informed us that

R. C. Hageman ~i they have received no reply to their letter dated
December 18,61962. This letter is the latest piece

Region III of correspocdence in their files . However, they
plan a follow-up on the 12/18/62 letter in about
three montnsJ License No. SNM-154 does not expire

*

D. I. Walker until January 31, 1964, and therefore is a current
Region IV valid license.

There is a possibility that Spencer Chemical Company
R. W. Smith has not received the letter of 12/18/62. Note that
Region V this letter,was directed to the attention of Mr. N. A.

Greenlee. Greenlee apparently has transferred to
Glen D. Brown Kerr-McGee Oil Industries and may have left Spencer

1
Region IV before receipt of the 12/18/62 letter. If you visit

the Spencer facility, it would be appreciated if you
would determine whether the 12/18/62 letter was
received by Spencer Chemical Company.,
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RECEiyED
JUL 10 '30

IN COMPLIANT
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FROM: Robert C. Paulus, CO:HQ DATE:'Jtil 9 a--
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